

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CXV

General Body Meeting

7:00 pm, Tuesday, February 17, 2026

Dale Hall, Room 103

Call to Order

Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Approval of Minutes | February 10, 2026

Officer Reports -

- Chair's Report:
- Vice Chair's Report
- Secretary's Report:

Committee Reports-

- Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:
- Congressional Administration:
- External Affairs:
- Human Diversity:
- Sustainability:
- University Policy:
- Ways and Means:

Liaison Reports

Special Orders

- SGA Volunteering Presentation

Student Concerns

Old Business

Items to Be Considered

- CB-115-10 "Budgetary Committee Composition Act of 2026" (Schonfield/Jensen) (Due Pass)
- CB-115-11 "Crimson Leadership Association Revision Act of 2026" (Toyos-Perez) (Due Pass)
- AB-115-01 "Auxiliary Allocation 4 Act of 2025-2026" (Schonfield) (Due Pass)

Follow-Up Reports

Announcements and Comments

General Discussion

Final Roll Call

Adjourn

Chair: Caleb Robinson

Vice Chair: Aaron Gilson-Bond

Secretary: Michael Wintory

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXV
February 17, 2026

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX
Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-115-10
SENATE BILL GF25

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation that changes the makeup of the
SGA Budgetary Committee; providing short title; and
providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Budgetary Committee Composition Act of 2026,”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to additional members of Student Government to the SGA Budgetary Committee.

Section 3: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Code Annotated Title X Chapter 4 Section 7 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a strikethrough (~~strikethrough~~) and all items added shall be denoted with an underline (underline).

7. **The SGA Budgetary Committee**

- a. **Membership.** The Undergraduate Student Congress Ways & Means Committee and one (1) member of the Graduate Student Senate Ways & Means Committee shall constitute a standing committee known as the SGA Budgetary Committee and shall be chaired by the Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress Ways & Means Committee. The Graduate Student Senate Chair, Campus Activities Council Chair, SGA President, and Student Bar Association President, or their proxies, shall also serve as Ex-Officio members. The SGA Budgetary Committee shall evaluate budget requests from student organizations and make recommendations to the Undergraduate Student Congress and the Graduate Student Senate, allocating Student Activity Fee funds to meet those budget requests in accordance with the University of Oklahoma Board of Regents’ policy, University of Oklahoma policy, this Title, and the Budget Procedures Act.
- b. **Open Meeting Act.** Dates and locations of orientation sessions, interviews, and budget allocations must be public and posted in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. A copy of all agenda and subsequent minutes shall be submitted to the chairs of the Graduate Student Senate and the Undergraduate Student Congress. See also Sec. 9 of this Chapter.

c. **Allocation Categories.** Allocations to organizations shall be divided into ~~three~~ four categories: Office Expenses, Capital ~~Expenses Investments~~, and Programs/Events/ Activities (P/E/A's), and ~~Travel~~ as defined in Title ~~XII~~, Chapter 2, of the SGA Code Annotated.

d. **Election Funding**

i. **SGA Election Staff.** The SGA Budgetary Committee shall allocate sufficient funds in each Administrative Appropriations Act to conduct two General Elections, two run-off elections and at least one special election, including the compensation of all eligible election staff members for each election and sufficient publicity for filing and voting.

e. **Records**

i. **Electronic Archives.** At the conclusion of the budgetary process, the SGA Budgetary Committee shall store all application and allocation information electronically and provide one copy to the Staff Assistant and one copy to the Student Affairs accountant.

ii. **Annual Report.** At the conclusion of the Primary Budget Process, the Chair of the SGA Budgetary Committee shall produce an annual budget report containing the timeline, allocations, and procedural information used for the most recent Primary Budget Process. This report shall be made public to all students at the University of Oklahoma and copies shall be sent to the Chair of Undergraduate Student Congress, Chair of Graduate Student Senate, Campus Activities Council Chair, President of

SGA, and the Student Affairs accountant.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Jacob Schonfield, Undergraduate Student Congress Ways and Means Chair,
Sam Jensen, Graduate Student Senate Ways and Means Chair

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXV

February 17, 2026

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX
Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-115-11
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation to amend the SGA Code Annotated,
providing for short title, providing for codification,
and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Crimson Leadership Association Revision Act of 2026.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to update Title III Chapter 5 of the Code Annotated to reflect necessary changes to the operations of the Crimson Leadership Association.

Section 3: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Code Annotated Title VI is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a ~~strike through~~. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.

Chapter 5- Crimson Leadership Association

1. Purpose. The SGA Crimson Leadership Association shall prepare its members for future involvement within the various branches of the SGA. The Crimson Leadership Association will also promote the programs and positions of, raise awareness and understanding of, and advocate for first year student involvement within the SGA as a whole, as well as other student organizations on the OU campus.
2. Members
 - a. Eligibility. Full time, first year students, in good academic standing with the University shall be eligible to submit applications for membership. Applicants must also complete an interview with the Crimson Leadership Association Co-Chairs. ~~Applications~~ Applicants chosen for membership must remain in good academic standing throughout their membership.
 - b. Responsibilities
 - i. Crimson Leadership Association Members shall obtain twenty (20) points each full semester, under the Crimson Leadership Association Point System. Points can be obtained through

attending office hours of any of the following SGA positions: SGA President, SGA Vice President, Chief of Staff, Undergraduate Student Congress Chair, Undergraduate Student Congress Vice Chair, Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary, Undergraduate Student Congress Committee Chairs, CAC Chair, CAC Event Chairs, and CAC Vice Chair on the Executive Council of CAC, and Crimson Leadership Association Co-Chairs. Additionally, points can be obtained by attending CAC events, SGA or CAC weekly meetings, or additional meetings outside the designated weekly meeting times under the discretion of the Co-Chairs.

- ii. Failure to obtain twenty (20) points by ~~means of~~ the means of the opportunities outlined above will result in a meeting with the Co-Chairs to discuss whether or not they will continue as a member of the Crimson Leadership Association.
3. Officers. There shall be two Co-Chairs of the ~~council~~ association charged with overseeing the delegation and reporting to the SGA Vice President.
 - a. Eligibility. Crimson Leadership Association members from the previous year, who have remained in good academic standing with the university, are eligible for nomination to a Co-Chair position.
 - b. Selection. Applicants must complete an interview with a board comprised of the SGA Vice President and previous year's Co-Chairs. The board shall then select the candidates with the advice and consent of the SGA President and the Legislative Branch. ~~The Co-Chair position shall be appointed by a board comprised of the SGA President, SGA Vice President, and previous year's Co-Chairs, with advice and consent of the Legislative Branch.~~
 - c. Term Length and Limit. The Co-Chair is appointed for one academic year beginning with their legislative confirmation. Officers may serve no more than one academic year. Officers appointed to fill a vacancy shall serve to the end of the academic year in which they were confirmed by the Legislative Branch.
 - d. Responsibilities
 - i. Co-Chairs shall review all applications and hold interviews in the fall semester to select Crimson Leadership Association membership for the upcoming school year. Member acceptance and application process is at the Co-Chair's discretion.
 - ii. Each Co-Chairs shall hold a minimum of ~~three (3)~~ five (5) office hours a week between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, in the SGA office. The office hours schedule shall be publicly posted.
 - iii. Co-Chairs shall determine the mechanism for ensuring members fulfill their responsibilities outlined in Section 27, subsection b.
 - iv. Co-Chairs will work closely with SGA Vice President as well as all branches of SGA, as necessary, to ensure the purpose of the Crimson Leadership Association is carried out.
 - v. Co-Chairs will share all responsibilities and must report to each other.
 - e. Vacancies. In the event of a vacancy, the responsibilities of the vacated seat shall fall upon the remaining officer, with the support of the SGA Vice President, until a suitable replacement has been appointed and confirmed by the legislature. In the event of both positions being vacated

the SGA Vice President will serve as sole Chair of Crimson Leadership Association until suitable replacement has been appointed and confirmed by the legislature.

- f. Officer Removal. The SGA Vice President shall have the authority to remove Co-Chairs with the advice and consent of the Legislative Branch.
- 4. Internal Proceedings. The SGA Crimson Leadership Association shall establish rules of procedure for the internal operations for the organization. These rules shall be published and available to students upon request. Any proposed and adopted rule changes must be sent to the SGA Vice President and appropriately distributed.
- 5. Meetings
 - a. Meeting Times. Co-Chairs shall establish meeting times for the full academic year by the third academic week of the fall semester.
 - b. Attendance. Each member is allowed two (2) unexcused absences per semester, after which they will need to meet with the Co-Chairs to discuss whether or not they will continue on as an Crimson Leadership Association member. A request for an excused absence must be submitted to the Co-Chairs in writing 24 hours before a meeting in order to be considered. What qualifies as an “excused” absence is at the discretion of the Co-Chairs.
- 6. Funding. The SGA Crimson Leadership Association shall be provided financial support through primary and auxiliary funding.
- 7. Report. ~~At least one of the Co-Chairs shall present a report of the Crimson Leadership Association’s progress and goals during a meeting with the SGA Vice President at least once per month. Each Co-Chair shall remain in formal communications with the SGA Vice President at least twice per month to update on the progress and goals of the Crimson Leadership Association, as well as their own individual performance.~~

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Alexandra Toyos Perez, Crimson Leadership Association Co-Chair

Co-Author(s):

Co-Sponsor(s): Zaber Matin, Crimson Leadership Association Co-Chair

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress:

Date:

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate:

Date:

Approved by SGA President:

Date:

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
 CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXV
 February 17, 2026

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-115-01
 SENATE BILL NO. GS25-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2025-2026 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Auxiliary Allocation 4 Act of 2025-2026”

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

| Organization | Programs, Events & Activities | Capital Investments | Office and General Expenses | Total |
|---|-------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|------------|
| Norman Students for Life | \$500.00 | | | \$500.00 |
| Latin American Law Student Association | \$501.25 | | | \$501.25 |
| India Student Association | \$550.00 | | | \$550.00 |
| Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity, International | \$50.00 | | | \$50.00 |
| Latino Medical Student Association | \$435.00 | | | \$435.00 |
| Phi Delta Phi | \$100.00 | | | \$100.00 |
| Criminal Law Association | \$400.00 | | | \$400.00 |
| Campus Activities Council | \$50.00 | | | \$50.00 |
| Latinos Without Borders | \$1,000.00 | | | \$1,000.00 |
| Nepalese Student Association | \$50.00 | | | \$50.00 |
| Afghan Student Association | \$500.00 | | | \$500.00 |
| Law Golf Club at the University of Oklahoma | \$50.00 | | | \$50.00 |
| Horn Studio at The University of Oklahoma | \$130.00 | | | \$130.00 |
| Korean Student Association | \$200.00 | | | \$200.00 |

| | | | | |
|---|------------|--|--|--------------------|
| Venezuelan Association | \$880.00 | | | \$880.00 |
| East African Alliance | \$250.00 | | | \$250.00 |
| OU Women's Wrestling Club | \$300.00 | | | \$300.00 |
| American Indian Law Review | \$150.00 | | | \$150.00 |
| Psychology Graduate Student Association | \$175.00 | | | \$175.00 |
| Omani Students Association | \$800.00 | | | \$800.00 |
| Model United Nations | \$490.00 | | | \$490.00 |
| The Walking Club at the University of Oklahoma College of Law | \$180.00 | | | \$180.00 |
| Kidney Disease Screening and Awareness Program | \$225.00 | | | \$225.00 |
| Students for Local Action | \$275.00 | | | \$275.00 |
| College Democrats | \$300.00 | | | \$300.00 |
| Laminar | \$500.00 | | | \$500.00 |
| Graphic Design Association | \$200.00 | | | \$200.00 |
| Sooner Competitive Robotics | \$2,874.14 | | | \$2,874.14 |
| Academic Team | \$300.00 | | | \$300.00 |
| Graduate Music Student Association | \$300.00 | | | \$300.00 |
| TOTAL: | | | | \$12,715.39 |

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 8, 2026.

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 8, 2026, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Jacob Schonfield, Chair, SGA Budgetary Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____